

# MERG Exeter Area Group

[Return to Area Groups News](#)

[Index to other public pages](#)

[MERG Home page](#)

## Email

[Click here to contact this group](#)

## Secretary

(Acting Secretary) Jayne Gale

## Meetings

Meetings are arranged approximately quarterly and are normally held at a member's house. Members who have previously shown an interest will be contacted by the Secretary with the date of the next meeting.

The meeting provides an opportunity for members in our scattered area to meet one another. Members are also encouraged to bring along items of things they have been working on for demonstration or that they need help with.

If you are planning to come to the next meeting and have not already done so or you have recently joined MERG please advise Jayne using the email link above.

## 2018 meetings

The next meeting of the ~~Main Exeter group~~ will be on ~~April 21st starting at 2pm~~. This will be at the Exeter Scout HQ. Again directions can be obtained by emailing the co-ordinator. The topics for this meeting are CBUS, Train Detection systems and BitScope. There was also a request for discussions on radio control so if anyone is interested and has expertise we would be delighted to see you.

**Meeting cancelled due to the death of Mike Durkin, who sadly passed away April 7th**

## Shows

MERG does not as yet have a formal presence at shows in the SW of England. If we know in advance that a member will be exhibiting at a particular show, information will be posted here.

## Links

From:

[https://www.merg.org.uk/merg\\_wiki/](https://www.merg.org.uk/merg_wiki/) - **Knowledgebase**

Permanent link:

[https://www.merg.org.uk/merg\\_wiki/doku.php?id=public:exeter](https://www.merg.org.uk/merg_wiki/doku.php?id=public:exeter)

Last update: **2018/04/10 23:54**

